From:  Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Sent: 9/9/2010 4:19:52 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: RF Health Effects

Hi Sid-
The earliest Paul is available is tomorrow(Friday) after 130 until 3pm. Next week is as follows:

M:1030-12 and 1-3

T: Before 12 and after 330
Wi NA

Th:NA

F:NA

Thank you,

Anna-Marie Madrigal

Executive Director's Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco CA 94102

O: 415.703.1636

F: 415.703.1356

From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 3:42 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney; Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Subject: Re: RF Health Effects

Anna-Marie, pls give Sid some times. Thx.

On Sep 9, 2010, at 3:40 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Sure, I'll try to set something up. Are there times that would work well for you?
yours,

sid

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0302385



From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Thu Sep 09 15:06:29 2010

Subject: RF Health Effects

Sid, would it be possible for me to have a quick conversation
with Leeka Kheifets and you? We're getting bombarded over
here with "peer-reviewed studies” cited by the EMF Health
Network like this one:

http://emfsafetynetwork.ora/wp-
content/uploads/2009/10/sage.pdf

and I just want to ask Leeka how she thinks of these things
herself, and how other professionals in the field do.

SB GT&S 0302386
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